



CHAWAPOL
CHOMPOONUKULRATชวพล ชมภูนุกูลรัตน์
OFFICE MANAGER

Chawaphol Chompoonukulrat is an Office Manager at Lexpertise Law Firm. Chawaphol is responsible for ensuring an efficient working environment and overseeing all aspects of the firm's administrative functions, including Human Resources, Finance and Accounting, Office and Facilities, Marketing, and Business Development.

CURRENT POSITION

EXPERIENCE

Vice persident, Co-Founder and General manager Nonsi Residence | Sep 2009 - Present

Vice president Phitsanulok travel business association | 2021 - 2022

President

Phitsanulok Business Hotel Club 2016 - 2018

- Joint Committee on Public and Private Sectors to Solve Economic Problems at Phitsanulok Province
- Committee of PALANGPRACHARATH at Phitsanulok Province

EDUCATION

- BBA. Tourism and Hotel Management, Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University Award : Outstanding Alumni 2015.
- MBA. Entrepreneurship, Assumption University.
- Certificate in Driving the Sector Development Plan and Using Science, Research, and Innovation (SCI) from the Office of the Science, Research, and Innovation Promotion Board and Naresuan University.

Office Manager Lexpertise Law Firm Jul 2023 - Present Vice President and

Vice President and General Manager

Nonsi Residence Sep 2009 - Present

CONTACT

🕿 +66(85)0505582 💟 admin@lexpertiselawfirm.com



www.lexpertiselawfirm.com/